Andrea Gyger

From: State Election Division

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 8:16 AM
To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: FW: RECALL ELECTION

Categories: Red Category

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 11:53 PM
To: State Election Division
Subject: RECALL ELECTION

Dear Sec of State Gessler,

since the state has not had recall electons to date; if proceedures would undermine a clear choice by
allowing in other parties, that would undermine the results so | stand by restricting the candidates to
10 days, not having enough time , not having voter ID drivers liscence sounds like the opponent to
the recall trying to undermine his recall. 3 contendors for the election assure the recall is to naught
and likely the work of his connections.

Thank you,
Mary Tuneberg, Colorado registered voter since 1995.





